Swapnil Sutar

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(PRIYA) <service@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 18 May 2024 15:16

To: 'Aprajeeta Diwedi'; Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman

Subject: Need revised quote -TFS-2425-00036

Attachments: ICE.pdf

Dear Sir,

We have already quoted our best price...

Thanks & Regards

Priya Gupta e
Service Co-ordinator =
Customer Service | International I
Equipment Co. )

From: Aprajeeta Diwedi <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 17 May 2024 19:06

8527392016

service@iec-indulge.com

www.iec-indulge.com

International Equipment Co. K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Opp.Ramlila
Ground, Azadpur, Delhi-110033

To: 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'International Equipment Co.Pooja Chaurasia' <service@iec-indulge.com>
Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; '"Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Need revised quote -TFS-2425-00036

++ Looping @'International Equipment Co.Pooja Chaurasia'

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 17 May 2024 18:24
To: 'Aprajeeta Diwedi' <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: Need revised quote -TFS-2425-00036
Hi Aprajeeta,

Kindly share the no regret cost.




Thanks & Regards,
Swapnil Sutar

| 88 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



